LRSTER Fng

United Nations Nations Unies
' , UNRESTRICTED

ECONOMIC ~ CONSEIL B/0N.4/AC.1/SR 33
AND ECONOMIQUE =~ 21 Mey 1948

SOClAL COUNCIL ET SOCIAL ORIGINAL: ENGLISH

COMMISSION ON HUMAN RIGHTS
DRAFTING COMMITTEE
SECOND SESSION

SUMMARY RECORD OF THE THIRTY.THIRD MEETING

Lake Success, New York
- Friday, 14 May 1948, at 10:30 a.m.

Chalrmans Mrsg. Franklin D. ROOSEVELT United States

of America
Rapporteur
andl .
Vice-Chalrman: “Mr. Charles MALIK Lebanon
Members: Mr, B¢ J« R. HEIWOOD Auvstralia
Mre Ty Yo WU . China
Mr, Ps ORDONNEAU France
Mr. Ay Po PAVIOV ‘ Union of Soviet
Socialist Republics
Mr. B, WILSON United Kingdom

Representatives of Specilalized Agencles:

MI‘. O. F: NOI:DE ‘ Wol"ld. Federation Of
VUnited Natlons
‘ © Assoclations
Mrs P, LEBAR United Natlons Educae

tlonal, Scientific
and Cultural

~ Organization
Consuitant: from Non-Governmentel Organizatidn;,
Miss Toni SENDER | American Fedevetion

®f Labor

"Secretariat:

pr. J. P, HUMPEREY
Dr, E. SCHWELB
Mr, John MALE

'+ Any corvections of this record should be submitted in writing,
in either of the working languages (English or French), and within twenty~
four hours, to Mr. I, Delavenay, Director, Officlel Records Diviglon, Room
00-119, Leke Success. Corrections should be accompanied by or incorporated
In a letter, on headed notepaper, bearing the appropriate symbol number end
ewctosed in an envelope marked "Urgent", Correctlons can be dealt with more
spesdily by the services ¢oncerned if delegations will be good enough also
to incorporate them in a mimeographed copy of ‘the _record.- : , :



B/oN.4/0C1/5R.33
Page 2

CONTINUATION OF THE DISCUSSION ON TIE COVENANT
Article 1 (Documents E/CN.4/85, B/CN.4/8C.1/19, E/CNW.4/82/Add.8)

The CHATRMAN read the comments made bj the Governments ofvtha
Netherlands, Brazil, tho United Kingdom and the Union of South Africa on

Article 1.

Mr. ORDONNEAU {France) said that the Gemeva text of Article 1
was not clear and was Incomplete, It would be dangerous to allow it to
e thought that the theory of humen rights began with the drafting' of the
Covenante Reference should be made in Article 1 to the Charter, which laid
down certaln broad principles, and to the Declaration, as in the French

draft (document E/CN.4/82/4dd.8),

Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) thought mention should be made of
the Declaration and the Charter but in the Preamble rather than in Artlele .
The last words of the Geneva text of Art‘icl‘é 1 should be retalned. They
were taken from Artilcle 38 of the Statutes of the Tnternational Court'of
Justice. Many intermational lawyers bolleved they represented the seme
principles ag Jus gentium, In the Covenant international law was belng
developsd and meds more ciear end précise and 1t should therefeve be linked
up with the "general Principles of law reco@izad by civilized nations."
It would be urmecessary to amend "c.ivilized nations" 4o "United Nationg®

- until a change had been made in the Statufes of the Intermationsl Court,

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the word "’principles" should be
amended to read “rlghts and freedoms" , Which was more concrete. Tlie words
B "emong thesss" should be retained to make i+t clear that there were other

rights and freedoms apart from those dealt with in the present Covenant 5
: /end which



B/ON.4/AC.1/5R433
Page 3

and which migh'b be embodied in another document iIn the future, The first
Covenant should include only the basic riIghts and freedoms; this would allow

a8 many States as possible to adhere to 1t. The French version was too broads

Mies SENDER (American Federation of Labor) saild the French text
made it clear that the Covenant would be binding on all States which were .

bound by the Declaration and the Charter.

Mr, WILSON (United Kingdom) sald that when the Declaration and
Covenant were presented to the General Assembly there wéuld have to 13@ a
resolutiori approv_ing the documents and requesting Member States tq accede
to them, Some statements made \in-the preamble and the firgt article mlght
be embodied in that Generdl Asgembly 'Reedl!.ution. Therefore to avoid dupli:
catlon, the question of what they should contein should not be definitely

declded untll later.

Mr, ORDONNEAU (France) could accept a preamble containing the
ldeas expressed in the Frenéh text of Article 1, but added that there was
no agsurance that the General Assembly Resolution would include them. Even
if they did appear in the Resolution they would not ba macla genera.lly known,
ag only ’che Declaeratlon and the Covenant would be published wldely. The
Prosmble should therefore read: "The States parties hereto, being resolved
to give efféct to the general principles proclaimed in the United Nations
Charter and speoified in the International Declaration on Human Rights
adopted on s.eeas have agreea. on the following. " ovgdth Article 1 oi‘ the

Geneva d.ra.ft‘ to follow,

Mr, WILSON (Upited Kingdom) accepted the French proposal,
reserving his right to reopen later if necessary the question of whe'bher

the ideas in the Preamble and Article 1. should be expressed elsewhere., He
preferred the deletion of "among the" but supported the substitution of
"yights and freedoms" for "principles”. ' '



E/ow.b/AC,1/53R.33
Page 4 ,

It was agreed to leave open the whole question of the Preamble and

Article 1 until the following meeting.

Article 2 Paragraph (a) (Document E/CN.4/AC.1/26)

The CHATRMAN read the comments by Brazil, the United Kingdom,
the Union of South Africa and ’India on Article 2, and. proposed a Unilted
States amendmenﬁ; to paragraph (al. It should be made clear that\rightﬂ
were not Belf:operative , end that it wés the“pc;s’iti‘ve duty of each sipmsi-

tory to put the substentive rights into effect.

Mr., WILSON (United Kirigdom) pgin‘?ed out that the wording of
paragraph (a) of the Géneva text was practically identical with that pro-
posed by the Unlted Kingdom.‘ It was true, however,; that countries having
Constitutions shou:!.d be. a.liowed the same freevc'lom of actlon as those having
none., The words "contracting States” in the United States draft were
unsultable. |

In reply to a question by the reprepentative of the United Kingﬂc@z&,
| the CHAIRMAN stated that there had been precedents for signing agfeemen‘b&
for which there were at the time no provisions in lthe laws of the signatory
State, In slgning the Red C;‘oes Convention the Unlted States had ag;rea&
not to use the Emblem connne:.ﬁially, afterwvards adding a Statute to cover

the point,

Mr., WILSON (Unlted Kingdom) in reply to a ‘question by
Mr. WU (China) seid paragraph (a) of Article 2 had been drafted to

e | +Jempiya to



E/CN.4/AC.1/5R.33
Page 5

apply to all individvels, ilrrespective of the papers they carried,

Mr, ORDONNEAU (France) saild that Article 15 would not apply
to gtateless persons but to total deprivation of an ‘individual's .

Juridical pergonallity, of ‘.which nationality was only a part,

The CHATRMAN, supported by the Representative ofGHINA,
proposed that the United States of America text for paragraph (a)
ghould be substituted for the Geneva text with the words "contracting'

parties" amended to read "every State party hereto.

 In reply to a question by Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet
Soclalist Republics) the representative of the UNITED KINGDOM seld
that the manner of extermal enforcement of the Covemant in countries
which acceded to 1t had yet to be discussed. Internally 1t must
remain within the powers of each acceding State to decide how 1t would
give sffect to the obligations imposed by its aééept&nce of the-
Covenant., No State could be party to the Covénah*b unless it guaranteed
to carry out 1ts provisions, In the United Kingdom, foréignsrs had
as free acceass t.o the courts as citlzens, and the independence of

the judlciary was assured,

fhe CHATRMAN said 1t might be clearer to insert "domestio"
before "laws", The guaran'béeing of the provigions of Article 2
would depend upon domegtic law. In the event of a céuntmr’s fallure

to comply, the implementing provisions of the Govenant would be invoked,
/Mr . -HEYWOOD

-

Mr, HEYWOOD (Australia), s



B/CN,4/AC,1/SR.33
Page 6

,Mx:'_.;g;BEYWOOD,;;(Austra,l'ia-) ,. Bupported by. the 'repx:éSeht'at1Ve

", ¢+ s Whether

of FTYA#68, suggested that the additlon of the worde
citizens, persons of foreign natlonality or stateless persons” after

", ..regpective Jurisdlction" would eliminate all doubts as to the meaning,

_Mr, ORDONNEAU (France) said the proposal of the United -
States of Americe was acceptable, The second sentence would call for
‘the deletion of paragraph (b) , as proposed by France,
- The word "citizens" had too narrow e meening and should be amended

to read "natlonals",

Mr, PAVLOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) saild the
“word "citizen" in Rusgian could be appropriately employed In the broad
pense if "persons of a forelgn natlonality or stateless persons" were to

follow it in paragraph (&),

| Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) pointed out that "their
rospective Jurlsdictions" should reed "within 1ts jurisdiction."
He proposed that & footnoté ghonld be added to the effect that the
- Covenamt ghould not be self-operating; that the principle lald down
in Arﬁicle '2 paragraph (a) hat. been accepted; but that the form and - |
woi*ding would be subJect to further comsideration.

- Paragraph (a) of Article 2 was accepted by a vote of flve to none

with one abgtention to vead as follows, with the footnote proposed

by the United Kimgdoms

/"Bvery State,



E/CIN.4/AC, 1/5R.33
Page 7

"Every gtate, party horeto sundertakes to engure through

adequate laws and procedures to all individuals within 1ts”
Jurisdiction, whetlge? cltlzens, nationals, ﬂ‘p,eu;'s.ons of. -

forelgn nationality or stateless peréons s the i'ights end
fresdoms set forth in Part II of this Covenant, and further
undertakes that such rights and freedoms, where not now providsd
under existing lews and procedures, be glvem effect in 1ts
domestic law through the adoption of appropriate laws and
procedures, "

Article 2, Paragraph (b)

The propogal of the Unlted Kingdom to delste paragraph (b) .

vag adopted by a vote of five to none with one abatention,

Article 2, Paragraph-(c)

9

The CHATRMAN, thought paragraph (c¢) vas unnecesgary.,

Mr, WILSON ("United_ Kingdom) supported by Mr., WU (China)'s’aid
(c) qontained an important idea iﬁ the second lclauéé. The‘ woxrds
Merain dofined" shotld bo lnserted. Tt should be clear that mo
one could avdid responsibiiity for violating a pergonts freedom by
claiming that he was acting on higher authority.

In reply to a question by the representa'bive of CHII\YA he gald
provisions should be made within the State to ensure remedial action.
Rights violated_ in i"oreign territory would be dealt wi'bh when non=

demeptic Jurlsdictlon was dlsouseed.

Tt was agreed by a vote of three to one with two abstentlons

that paragraph (c) should be retained, :
- | /Mr, MAQUIERA:



E/CN.4/A.C, l/SR. 33
Page 8 i

Mr, MAQUIERA. (Chile) being an alternate representative for
the meeting and having no rote, reserved the right of the Chilean

Delegation to return a.gain to the question of paragraph (c).

Tt was agreed by a vote of four to none With two abstentions

to retaln paragraph (d4) with the word "remedles" amended to read

"remedy" in order to .confprm with the wording of paragraph (c_) .

Article 2 paragraph (e)

_ After some discussion on the meaning of "police and executive

officers" a phrase which varied between countries, it was decided by

a vote of four to none with two abstentions bo retain paragraph (e) of

Article 2 in English as it stood, and that each representative would.

supervise the tranglation of "police" into the appropriate word in his

native language.

Mr. WU (China) said that as the Committee had depided to
retain paragraph (c) he regarded (d) and (e) as matural consequences
and had therefare voted for their retention.

Redraft of Article 13 (Documents E/CN.4/AC.1/24R i B b ’C 1.24%
Rov.1/Add. 1) / 4/AC.1/24Rev. 1 an /CN /AC.1,

Mr. ORDONNEAU (France) pointed out that the "other safeguards”
mentioned in paragraph 2(c) would vary from legislation to legislation.
Tt should be deleted as redundant and vague,

» The CBAIRMAN sald the words referred totthe right to call
witnesses, etc. It was Preferable to leave them in.

L
Y

was agreed by a vote of four to none with two abstentions

to delete the words "other safeguards for his defence" in paragraph 2,

sub-paragraph (c),

ra

/Mr, WILSON



: o E/oN.b4/A.C.1/8R.33
Page 9
Mr. WILSON (United Kingdom) abstained from voting as he
believed the questidn vas already included under "fair heari.ng" in

paragraph 1.
’ 7 *»

Mr. PAVLOV (Unlon of Soviet Socimlist Republics) abstained o~
from vobing. The last paragraph of the Sd‘\fie’& draft was preferable to
paragraph (o) document B/CN.4/AC.1./2) Rev.1/Add.1., and should be

submitted with the Sub-Committee draft. As a consequence, Mr. CORDONNEAU

(France) retracted his vote in favour of paragraph (c) and asked bhat

an abstention should be recorded for France,

Article 13 as a whole was a.ppi'ovea by a vote of five to mnone '

with one abstention, with the deletion of "other safeguards for his

defence" in paragraph 2 (c), as proposed by the representative of France.

The meeting roge at 1:00 p.m,



